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Subject: FW: Extension of merit lists - corporates |JJJJJJEO1.

From:
Sent: 07 May 2021 12:20

To:
Cc: Alison Millar <alison.millar@nipsa.org.uk>;

Subject: RE: Extension of merit lists - corporates

Hello i}

Trade Union side is content to approve the Management Side proposal for a further extension of
three months from the current expiry date of 30 April 2021 to 31 July 2021.

After the external SO/DP competition had launched, TUS formally agreed to 2 x 1-year extensions
to cover those listed from previous competitions with restricted mobility. | would seem to make
sense to do similar for these grades.

Recl;ards

From:
Sent: 05 May 2021 14:42
To

Subject: Extension of merit lists - corporatesh EOL.

I'm aware that you’re querying extensions to merit list. This has been passed to Barbara Kinley in VM as your query
relates to departmental rather than corporate which is mine.

| note in your message that_ is off. | had sent the attached correspondence through on 14 April.
Can you advise if you have received and considered. Note the closing date was 30" April.

Many thanks
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